

Arabella Gibbins

30 Broom Avenue, Manchester, M19 2UD

t: 07721 763204

e: arabellagibbins@gmail.com

I am a voice coach and singing teacher with ten years' experience leading workshops, teaching privately and in schools. I currently teach Voice on the MA, BA and Foundation programmes at the Liverpool Institute for Performing Arts. I am passionate about helping people find their voice.

Professional Voice Work

2009–present

- **Singing Teacher:** Private
- **Voice Coach:** Private

2019

- **LIPA:** Head of Voice on the Masters Programme. Voice Teacher for Levels 3, 4, 6 & 7.
- **ALRA North:** Visiting Professional, teaching Chorus work
- **University of Salford:** Visiting Lecturer, teaching Voice to 1st Year Actors (2018–2020)
- **Both Feet Acting Training:** Workshop Leader
- **On:Song:** Choir Leader

2018

- **The Royal Central School of Speech and Drama:** Show Support for CDT 1st Years' production of *All's Well That Ends Well* (Ref: Gretchen Egolf gretchen.egolf@cssd.ac.uk).
- **The Oxford School of Drama:** Voice Teaching Assistant (Ref: Joanna Weir joannaweir@clara.co.uk).
- **SHE Choir:** Retreat Leader. Hebden Bridge

2017

- **Lex Arthur Cobb Talent Agency:** Actors' Voice Workshop Leader
- **'The Adventure of Free Singing' with Sascha Ley:** Workshop Co-host
- **'Voice & Vinyasa' Retreat in Puglia, Italy:** Co-host and Voice Teacher

2016

- **The Gin Chronicles at The Bridewell Theatre:** Accent Coach and Show Support (Ref: Robert Blackwood rob@robertblackwood.info).
- **Stagecoach Theatre School in Lewes:** Singing Teacher (Ref: Caroline Obolensky carolineobolensky@hotmail.co.uk).

Notable Performances include

2018 **Big Bad at Vault Festival:** One Woman Show (Winner of Origins Award for Outstanding New Work)

2017–18 **Voiceovers** for **Vodafone** (Radio), **Panasonic** (Online), **SeaHeroQuest** (Online Game)

2016–18 **Oxford University Press:** Presenter (Ref: James Tomalin 01865 241007)

2016 & 2018 **Poppies Musical at The Space Theatre and Wandsworth Fringe:** Actor–Musician, Lead Role

Other Experience

2014–present **Laughing Stock Sketch Comedy Group:** Writer, Producer and Performer

2015–18 **Ian Robertson, BBC Rugby Union commentator:** Personal Assistant

2015–17 **UCL:** Scenario Roleplay. (Ref: Sarah O'Keefe sarah@scenariroleplay.co.uk).

2012 **Pretty Villain Theatre Company:** Co-founder

Education

MFA Voice Studies (Distinction), The Royal Central School of Speech and Drama, 2019

BA Professional Acting, The Oxford School of Drama, 2013

BA English Literature, University of Bristol, 2007

Grade 8 Singing Distinction

Referees

Jane Boston

Head of Voice at The Royal Central School of Speech and Drama

jane.boston@cssd.ac.uk

Matt Wilde

Course Leader at The Liverpool Institute for Performing Arts

m.wilde@lipa.ac.uk